October 14, 1963

H. E. Barnes
P. 0. Box 1057
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Form C~116, PFederal
Well #1 N, 33-6-26,
Wildcat san Andreg
Pool.

Dear Mr, Barnes:

We are returning the enclosed PForm C=11l6s for
certain corrections and additions. First, we note
that the lease name shown ig "England* while the
lease name on al} other forms is "Federal"! 1¢ you
wish to change the lease name, this may be done by
using Form C-110. Secondly, the columns for “Date
of Test", "Producing Method and Choke Size"must be
completed,

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets

RLS/uh






